



Virtual General Membership Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 1 at 7:00 pm

Theresa Wesley called the meeting to order at 7:02pm

Quorum has been met. Approval of agenda.

In Attendance: Nargess Latifi, Brittany Sharpe, Dabney Ericksson, Dana Bober, Gabrielle Restivo, James McConnell, Jen Canales, LaTanya Holland, Melissa Mehalchick, Sarah Marion, Susan Mullen, Theresa Wesley, Casey Stumpf, Zaina Brown, Andrea Vaccarelli, Rachael Tallerico, Lyndsi Butler, Kristi Galati, Olivia Henson, Bruce Hart, Andi Kiehle

Announcement of Brittany Sharpe appointed to Executive Board as the VP of Membership

Zaina Brown – Secretary

- Motion to pass minutes from Tuesday, October 11th, seconded by Brittany Sharpe, motion carried 19-0
- Please submit any newsletter content by Thanksgiving

LaTanya Holland – VP of Fundraising

- Winter Wonderland
 - Hot Chocolate Bar, Food Purchases
 - Photos, mini shopping items \$3-\$5, nothing more than \$10
 - Candy Cane Hunt
 - Food to be covered by sponsors
- Double Good Popcorn Fundraiser
 - 12/2-12/5
 - Funds will be deposited within 7 days
 - 50/50 split
- Sprout Discussion for 2023
 - Motion made to approve Sprout for 2023-24 passes 20-0

Motion made by Theresa W to add \$2000 to Double Good Budget Line Item. Approved by Andi Kiehle. Passes 20-0

Winter Wonderland will be about \$800 in expenses, \$1500 in Income for a net of \$700.

Increase shirt expenses by \$500

Nargess Latifi – VP of Family Events

- BINGO went well, some concessions left over
 - Move Black Out Round to earlier
 - Open doors earlier
 - Pizza was good; music was good
 - Overall good event
 - Low attendance of new families
 - Maybe include a dance party break
- Pastries w/Parents on 11/5 – volunteers needed, RSVP's
- STEM on 1/26
- Pie donations will be needed for Staff Appreciation

Brittany Sharpe – VP of Membership

- 216 current members; would like to hit 225

Andi Kiehle – VP of Afterschool Programs

- Refunds processed due to last minute cancellation of Basketball Class
- Stipend to purchase supplies for future sessions
- Outside vendor to participate
- Winter Session starts in January
- Financial Aid being utilized

Theresa Wesley - President

- Thanks to all volunteers
- Need raffle baskets for upcoming events
- All shirts have been ordered at this time

Staff Appreciation - Olivia Henson (Theresa)

- Teacher training snack in October
- Call for pie donations in November

Spirit Night – Rachel Bryson (Theresa)

- Will need a new Coordinator

5th Grade Party Committee – Rachael T.

- White House Ornaments – would like to sell 30+ additional
- Meeting to be held in November
- Will begin signing contracts in the beginning of 2023
- Pencils sold in the morning; they keep selling out; \$1 recyclable pencils that smell

Odyssey of the Mind – Rachael T.

- All teams have started
- Local tournament advertisements will be provided

School Board Candidacy Forum – Rachael T.

- VA PTA attended and the event went well

MSAAC – Need a volunteer

- Monthly meetings throughout the year; call for volunteers

Susan Mullen - Principal's Report

- Thanks for Charcuterie Tray for training
- BINGO Night went well
- Book Fair starts tomorrow
- Veteran's Day Event – all students participate; centered mostly on 4th graders
- Monday/Tuesday – Thanksgiving Lunch

NEW BUSINESS

Next Meeting – 12/6 at 7pm

Andi Kiehle – Motion to adjourn at 8:09; Second Jen Canales